DATE:
TO:
FROM:

April 9, 2024

MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO

The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the
Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period from March 18, 2024 to

April 8, 2024.

Summons & Complaints:

DATE .
Type REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s)
ALICIA TERRY, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 3/21/2024 | SUMMIT CREDIT UNION AL.
FEDERAL NATIONAL OLLIE (ESTATE OF) BELL, MILWAUKEE
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 3/28/2024 | MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION COUNTY, ET.AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 3/28/2024 | LANDMARK CREDIT UNION TOU VANG, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET.AL.
JOHN BAXTER, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET.
MCTS SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 3/19/2024 | PATRICIA JACKSON AL.
MICHAEL MORGAN
WISCONSIN HOUSING AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 3/27/2024 | AUTHORITY MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET.AL.
Discrimination Complaints:
Discrimination Type Date Plaintiff Defendant
p Rec'd
WI FAIR EMPLOYMENT LAW 3/27/2024 | AARON KING DAS - HUMAN RESOURCES
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 4/4/2024 PRISCILLA BEADLE DEPT HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
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